"Chris Bates" <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>
"Victor Lund" <lLundV@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
3/14/2025 7:25:14 PM

RE: Loon | Traffic Flows

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Vic — lets do 10 on Friday March 28, I'll shoot out an invite. Thanks!

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.
700 Meadow Lane North

Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let's Redefine Possible ®
Mobile: 612.232.6386

chris.bates@mortenson.com

www.mortenson.com/Development

NMortenson

From: Victor Lund

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 11:40 AM

To: Chris Bates

Cc: brian.wurdeman ; Dan Lessor ; Darren Jablonsky ; Jim Foldesi
Subject: RE: Loon | Traffic Flows

CAUTION: External Sender. Use caution when clicking on links or attachments.

Good Morning, Chris,



Both Jim and | have a packed schedule next week and wouldn’t be available for the dates/times listed
below. Some available dates/times the following week...

e Monday, March 24, 1:.00 pm to 3:00 pm, 4:00 pm to 5:00 pm
e Friday, March 28, 9:00 am to 12:00 pm

Let me know if any of these dates/times work for you and your team.

Thanks.

Vic

Victor Lund, PE, PTOE | Traffic Engineer

St. Louis County Public Works Department

4787 Midway Rd | Duluth, MN 55811
Direct: 218-625-3873 | Main: 218-625-3830
lundv@stlouiscountymn.gov
www.stlouiscountymn.gov

St. Louis County Traffic Engineering
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From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 2:07 PM

To: Victor Lund <LundV@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>; Jim Foldesi <foldesij@StlLouisCountyMN.gov>
Cc: brian.wurdeman <brian.wurdeman@kimley-horn.com>; Dan Lessor
<Dan.Lessor@mortenson.com>; Darren Jablonsky <JablonskyD@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Subject: Loon | Traffic Flows




WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Jim & Vic,

Hope you are both enjoying the warmer weather! Reaching out to schedule time to connect on
potential site access location(s) for the Project. Below are a few times that work for the Kimley Horn +
MDI teams. Please let me know what time works best for you and I'll shoot out a 30-min teams invite.

3/18: 3:30-4
3/19: 10-11
3/20: 8:30-9:30
3/21: 10-11

Thanks,

Chris

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






